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Project Name Cleveland MSD – Segment 7  Project Number TBD 
 
 
Date posted: April 6, 2015 
Date revised: April 21, 2015 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. According to the RFQ, we are to submit one (1) SOQ for the various groups that are advertised in this 
RFQ.  Where should we state what groups we are submitting on?  
 

A. Firms are requested to indicate which group or groups the submission is for within the title of the 
electronic file and email subject heading for its electronic submission. In addition to the electronic 
submission process, firms are also requested to repeat the group(s) in Section H under Additional 
Information. 
 
 

2. Can you tell me if there will be any sort of pre-proposal meeting/conference on this RFQ prior to 
submittal? 
 

A. No, we are not having a pre-proposal meeting. 
 

3. Project Description:  On the last potion of Item A, the OFCC states “For Groups B, C, D and E, it is 
anticipated that some form of Educational Visioning will be undertaken early in the process. The district 
will lead the process and may provide an outside consultant for facilitation.”  Our Firm was wondering if 
we should/could also include an outside consultant for the educational visioning facilitation? 
 

A. The decision whether to include an outside consultant for educational visioning facilitation is 
solely at the discretion of the proposer; however it is not anticipated that a separate consultant 
would be required by the architect’s team. 
 

4. Items B. Scope of Services:  According to the RFQ, we are to submit one (1) SOQ for the various groups 
that are advertised in this RFQ.  We understand Groups A, B, C, D & E have the same relevant project 
Relevant Project Experience Matrix and we would be able to use the same submission, however the 
Relevant Project Matrix for Group F has a different scope and we would have to use different projects and 
consultants in order to provide the OFCC with the best possible information, would our firm be able to 
submit a second SOQ for the for just Group F portion of the submission? 
 

A. Firms that are interested in submitting an SOQ for “Group F” in combination with another group 
can augment their submission by including multiple Tables of Organization in Section D for each 
group’s team, additional Resumes as needed in Section E, and a mixture of Sample Projects in 
Section F (still not to exceed 10 projects), and two matrices in Section F. OFCC does not want 
firms to submit multiple SOQs in response to this RFQ. If multiple SOQs are submitted, only one 
will be evaluated 
 

5. How can Joint Venture members fill in Form F-110-330? The form requires entries from a single firm. 
Equal Joint Venture members have no place in form. 
 

A. If selected, JV needs to identify one main point of contact for contract. Identify the firm that main 
point of contact works at as the lead firm for purposes of 330 submission. 
 

6. In the matrix section, would we put “CM” for the old traditional delivery model that OSFC has done for 
many years? 

A. A project that used the “old traditional delivery method” would be MP for multiple prime delivery 
method. A construction manager was used, but the delivery method was MP or at least CMA-MP 
 


